STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
Division of Remediation, Oak Ridge Office
761 Emory Valley Road
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

September 4, 2025

Mr. Roger Petrie

Federal Facility Agreement Manager

Oak Ridge Office for Environmental Management
US. Department of Energy

PO Box 4067

Oak Ridge, TN 37831

Dear Mr. Petrie

RE: Memorandum to File, Non-Significant Change to the Record of Decision for Interim
Actions in Zone 1, East Tennessee Technology Park, Oak Ridge, Tennessee (DOE/OR/01-
1997&D2)

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) Division of Remediation,
Oak Ridge Office (DoR-OR) is in receipt of the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) letter dated
August 14, 2025, transmitting the above referenced document. DoR-OR received the transmittal
the same day. TDEC has completed a review of the document pursuant to the Federal Facility
Agreement (FFA) for the Oak Ridge Reservation and offers the following comments:

1. Page 1, Introduction, first paragraph
This section uses the term “unlimited industrial end use”. Please confirm if the word

“unlimited” should be “unrestricted”. The Zone 1 Soils IROD and Final Zone 1 Soils ROD
do not use the term “unlimited industrial end use”.

2. Table 1
The column titled “Affected area and specific LUC objective” includes the term “unlimited
industrial and unlimited recreational use” in the Property record restrictions and
Excavation/Penetration Permit Program rows. Please confirm if “unlimited” is the correct
term.

3. Table 1
Please confirm if the last entry in the “Affected area and specific LUC objective” column
for 1.A, 2, 3, and 4 should be bulleted.
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This letter meets the FFA review cycle protocol of 60 days for the subject document. TDEC looks
forward to working with DOE to ensure timely resolution of these comments. Questions or
comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Randy Hoffmeister at the
above address or by phone at (865) 985-2513.

Sincerely
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FFA Project Manager
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge Office
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